CITY OF DETROIT

MARY SHEFFIELD
COUNCIL PRESIDENT

MEMORANDUM

To: David Whitaker, Director, Legislative Policy Division

Through: Latisha Johnson, Chair, Internal Operations Standing Committee
From: Council President Mary Sheffield submitting memorandum relative
to

Date: 4/5/2024

RE: Request for Resolution to Extend Detroit Reparations Task Force Timeline

SUMMARY:
| am requesting that the Legislative Policy Division draft a resolution to extend the Detroit
Reparations Task Force operational timeline, pushing the deadline to March 31, 2025.

As the DRTF continues to navigate its mandate, an extended timeline is essential to achieve the
outcomes the DRTF has set forth. The DRTF has expressed their belief that a time extension will
ensure that their initiatives are not only completed but performed with the utmost efficacy.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Yvonne Ragland from
my office at yvonne.ragland@detroitmi.gov.

Cc:  Honorable Colleagues
City Clerk
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DEPARTMENTAL CONTACT:
Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Position:  Click or tap here to enter text.



